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DATE: April 28, 2015
TO: Board of County Comimissioners Z
4

FROM: John Lovato, Development Review Specialist Sr.

VIA: Katherine Miller, County Manager =
Penny Ellis-Green, Growth Management Director iw
Vicki Lucero, Building and Development Services Manager@
Wayne Dalton, Building and Development Services Supervisor >

FILE REF.: BCC CASE # MIS 13-5051 Patrick Christopher and Marga Friberg

ISSUE:

Patrick Christopher and Marga Friberg, Applicants, request reconsideration of a condition
imposed by the BCC requiring a 0.25 acre foot water restriction for an approved variance of
Article I1I, § 2.4.1a.2.b {Access) of the Land Development Code and a variance of Article 4, §
4.2 of Ordinance No. 2008-10 (Flood Damage and Stormwater Management) to allow the
construction of a residence on 14.981 acres.

The property is located at 250-C Kalitaya Way off Old Buckman Road, within Section 29,
Township 19 North, Range 8 East, (Commission District 1).

Vicinity Map:

g

Site Location

o manl e o asWS Soy e D LI S i -\ /'J

102 Grant Avenue - P.O. Box 276 - Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0276 - 505-986-6200 - FAX:
505-995-2740 www.santafecountynm.gov



SUMMARY:

On May 14, 2013, the BCC approved a variance of Article 1II, § 2.4.1a.2.b (Access) of the Land
Development Code and a variance of Article 4, § 4.2 of Ordinance No. 2008-10 (Flood Damage
and Stormwater Management) to allow the construction of a residence on property consisting of
five lots which total 14,981 acres (with staff conditions). The Applicants agreed to all conditions
which also included a lot consolidation. The lots consisted of 3.84 acres, 3.87 acres and three 2.5
acre lots. The subject properties are part of a subdivision created in the 1940’s with the US
Government’s “Small Parcel Act” which assisted veterans in acquiring their own property.

The properties all have Land Patents from the US Government dating from 1962. The lots are
recognized as legal lots of record, and the variance was required as there is inadequate access to
the lots. The condition for consolidation reduced the number of lots from five (5) buildable lots
to one buildable (1) lot.

On June 11, 2013, the BCC approved a Final Order with findings that the Application for a
variance of Article Ill, § 2.4.1a.2.b (Access) of the Land Development Code and a variance of
Article 4, § 4.2 of Ordinance No. 2008-10 (Flood Damage and Stormwater Management) to
allow the construction of a residence on 14.981 acres should be approved conditioned on the
Applicant complying with the following conditions: 1) Water use shall be restricted to 0.25 acre
foot per year. A water meler shall be installed for the proposed home. Annual water meter
readings shall be submitted to the Land Use Administrator by January 1 of each year. Water
restrictions shall be recorded in the County Clerk’s Office (As per Article 111, § 10.2.2 and
Ordinance 2002-13). 2) The Applicant shall comply with all Fire Prevention Division
requirements at time of Plat review and Development Permit Application (As per 1997 Fire
Code and 1997 Life Safety Code). 3) A Plat of Survey meeting all County Code requirements
shall be submitted to the Building and Development Services Department for review and
approval for the lot consolidation (As per Article 111, § 2.4.2.). 4) A note must be placed on the
Plat regarding the lack of all-weather access to the subject lot. This restriction shall include
language as follows: The access to this property docs not meet minimum standards sct forth by
County Ordinance and Code. Site Access, including access by Emergency vehicles, may not be
possible at all times. (As per Ordinance No. 2008-10). The approved Final Order was recorded
with the County Clerk's Office on August 20, 2013, (Exhibit 7).

The Applicant’s request reconsideration of condition number one imposed by the BCC which
states: Water use shall be restricted to 0.25 acre foot per year. A water meter shall be installed for
the proposed home. Annual water meter readings shall be submitted to the Land Use

Administrator by January 1¥ of each year. Water restrictions shall be recorded in the County
Clerk’s Office.

The Applicant’s state the condition to limit water use to 0.25 acre feet per year is excessive due
to him having to consolidate five legal lots of record into one 14.981 acre lot. The Applicant
further states that each lot could have potentially had 0.25 acre feet each for a total of 1.25 acre
feet per year. The Applicant requests a water allocation of 0.50 acre feet per year for the 14.981



acre lot. The Applicant also states he intended to ask for this water allocation at the time the
variance was being requested but neglected to do so.

The property lies within the Basin Fringe Hydrologic Zone, and the minimum lot size per Code
is 50 acres per dwelling unit. Lot size can be reduced to 12.5 acres per dwelling unit with signed
and recorded water restrictions. The lot is 14.981 acres and larger than the minimum lot size of
12.5 acres. Therefore, the lot shall be restricted to 0.33 acre feet per year.

The owners of the Property Marga Friberg and Patrick Christoper, acquired the Property by
warranty deed recorded in Instrument # 1629196 in the Santa Fe County Clerk’s records dated
March 11, 2011

Notice requirements were met as per Article I § 2.4.2, of the Land Development Code. In
advance of a hearing on the Application, the Applicant provided a certification of posting of
notice of the hearing, confirming that public notice posting regarding the Application was made
for twenty one days on the property, beginning on April 19, 2015. Additionally, notice of hearing
was published in the legal notice section of the Santa Fe New Mexican on April 21, 2015, as
evidence by a copy of that legal notice contained in the record. Receipts for certified mailing of
notices of the hearing were also contained in the record for all adjacent property owners.

This Application was submitted on May 3, 2015.

APPROVAL SOUGHT: Reconsideration of a condition imposed by the BCC
requiring a 0.25 acre foot water restriction for an approved
variance to allow the construction of a residence on 14.981
acres to allow for a 0.50 acre foot water restriction.

GROWTH MANAGEMENT

AREA: El Centro, SDA-3

HYDROLOGIC ZONE: Basin Fringe Hydrologic Zone, minimum lot size per Code
is 50 acres per dwelling unit. Lot size can be reduced to
12.5 acres per dwelling unit with signed and recorded water
restrictions of 0.25 acre foot water restrictions.

FIRE PROTECTION: Agua Fria Fire District.

WATER SUPPLY: Well

LIQUID WASTE: Conventional Septic System

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: The property is located within the Basin Fringe Hydrologic
Zone; minimum lot size per Code is 50 acres per dwelling
unit. Lot size can be reduced to 12.5 acres per dwelling unit
with 0.25 acre foot signed and recorded water restrictions.
The Applicant’s lot is 14.981 acres. Therefore, the code



would allow a (.33 acre foot water restriction. Staff
recommends denial of the request for 0.50 acre foot water
restrictions and recommends a restriction of 0.33 acre foot

per year.,
EXHIBITS:

1. Letter of Intent

2. Warranty Deed

3. Legal Noticing

4. Aerial Photo of Property

5. June 11, 2013 BCC Minutes

6. Final Order Recorded June 12, 2013



March 6, 2015
To the Santa Fe County Board of Commissioners:

in June of 2013, Marga Friberg and Patrick Christopher applied and received approval for a
Variance to construct a residence on 15.3 acres on a property located at 250-C Kalitaya Way,
within Section 29, Township 19 North, Range 8 East. This was referred to as CASE NO. V 13-
5050 and recorded with Santa Fe County.

Ms. Friberg and | agreed to the consolidation of the five legal lots to create this single 15.3 acre
parcel in a good faith effort to reduce the level of possible development in this rural area.

What was overlooked at the time by everyone involved, including the Santa Fe County Planning
staff, was the appropriate water allocation for this newly created 15.3 acre lot. Previous to this
consolidation, the five lega} lots would each have been entitled to a water allocation of .25
acreffeet, for a total of 1.25 acre/feet. However, in creating the new single lot, only .25
acre/feet/year of water was granted at the time although we intended to ask for a water
allocation of .50 acre/feet, but neglected to do so.

| am writing now to request the approval by the Commission of a revised water allocation from
.25 acre/feet to .50 acre/feet/year for the 15.3 acre parcel known as 250-C Kalitaya Way so that
we might have sufficient water for a residence and guest house proposed for the property. We
sincerely hope that you will approve this request. Thank you again.

o
Patrick Christopher J

518 Aito Street

Santa Fe, NM 87501
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SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED

Y

Michael C. Haley and Linda L. Haley, his wife, for consideration paid, grant to Marga Friberg, a single woman 213
Patrick Christopher, a single man, as tenants in common, whose address is P.O. Box 33261 Santa Fe, NM 87594 10
following described real estaie in Santa Fe County, New Mexico:

T. 19N, R.8 E., Scc. 31, Lot 112
YT, I9N, R. 8 E,, Sec. 29, Lot 22
T.19N,R. 8 E.,, Sec. 29, Lot 14

All as shown and delineated on Resurvey and Partial Subdivision of Section, dated October 24, 196)
filed as Document 253,530 in Plat Book 9, Page 18, records of Santa Fe G-aamrhew Mexica,

Conzy LI LA

TTIQZ/TI /80 QI

SUBJECT TQ: taxcs and assessments for 2011 and subsequent years and to restrictions, reservations and casements of
record

with special warranty covenants.

Witness our hands this 57'&1]:13' of March, 2011,

Mmhael C. Haley Linda L. Haley
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ACKNOWLEDGMENT FOR NATURAL PERSONS

ico .
CITTRL L

3 o
STATE OF COLORADO - Y,

- o
o
L

COUNTY OF 0,:_/, fs

TA
This instrument was acknowledged before me on March __ 8| 2011 by Michael C. Haley and Linda L. Haley, his
wife.

My Commission Expires: 7//0 /;zzy.z

Lt 20 A

Notary Public
. SPECIAL LARRANTY DEZD f - e
;:g;:;vugr N:zu;:ngn : PRGES: 1 ! KENNETHL DANIEL ‘!
s NOTARY PUBL!
I Hereby Certlfy That This Instrument Uas Filed fer i STATE OF COLOHA%O
Record On The 11TH Day OF Mareh, 2011 at 18:59:55 AN

And Was Duly Recorded as Instrument B 1529196

My Commissicn Expiras o202
Of The Records Of Santa Fe County

Ritness My Hand And Seal Of Office

Valerie Espineza
ﬂeput;?‘-'fep-_s____ . County Clerk, Santa Fe, N1

EXHIBIT

- Z
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Now Mextico 0309485

The Auited States of unerica,

Co all whont threse presents shall rome, Grerting:

WHEREAS, a Cerlificate of the Land Office 2t Sgnta Po, Yew Mexico,
has haen issued showing that full payment hes heen made by the elaimant
Eunieca Morria
purseant o the provisions of the Act of Congress approved Juue L, 1938 (52 Stas. 609), entitled "An

Act to pravide for the purchave of public lands for home and pthersites," and the zels supplementd there-
ta, for the {olnwing-deseribed land

Noev Mexico Princéipel HMexidien, New Mexico,
T. 19 ®., R, B E.,

S5ec. 29, Lot 22,

The area described contains 2, 50 acres, arcording (o the ORicial Plat of the Survey of the said Land,
on file in Lhe Burean of Land Management:

NOW KNOW VI, That the UNITED STATES OF AMENICA, in consideralion of the premises, and
in conformity with the seversl Acts of Congress in sceh ease made and provided, TJAS GIVEN AND
GRANTED, and by theze presents DOES GIVE AND GRANT unto the said claimant  and to the helrs
of the said elaimant  the Tract alove doseribed ) 'TO TTAVE AN TO LHOLD {he saime, together with ail
the righls, privileges, immunities, and appurlennnees, of whatsoover nature, thersunto belonging, unta the
siid claimant  and te the heirs vod 2ssigns of the said claimant  forever; subject to any vested and
aceriied water rights for mining, agricultural, manufacturing, vr otier purpeses, and righis {o ditehes and
reservoits used in eonnection with such water rights, as may b rocognized aind acknowledged by the local
customsz, taws, and devisions of courts; and there is reserved from the lands hereby granted, a right-of-way
theresn Tor ditches or canale constineted by Che mathierity of the United Siates. Excepting and yezerving,
ulsn, to the United States zll oil, mes and olber minera) deposits, in the land so paiented, together with the
right to praspect for, mine, and remove the same according to the provisions of said Act of June 1, 1938,
This patent is subjoet to a right-ol-way nat execeding 33 feet in width, for roadway and public utilities
purperses. o be located  along the west gnd south boundaries of azid land.

This encry {o made undar Secticn 29 of the Aet of February 25, 1920
(41 Stat. 437), and the Act of Marech 4, 1933 (47 Btat, 1570), and the
patent is i{ssued subject to the rights of prior permittess or lessess
to use so much of the gurface of said lends as is required for mining
operatione, vithout compensetion to the patentee for damsges resulting
from proper mining operations.

the Bureau of Land Management, in accordance with the
provizions of the Act of June 17, 1848 (62 Stat., 476), has,

‘ IN TESTIMONY WHEREDF, the undersigned authorized officer of
(0 / (<[
in the name of the United States, caused these letters to be

hitp://www.glorecords.blm.gov/ConvertedImages/SER_1229144 | SmallGIF.GIF

rage 1 og

7.

12/9/2010



o SA NTA]FET#
NEW MEXICAN

Founded 1849
CHRISTOPHER. PATRICK ACCOUNT: 21757
518 ALTO ST
SANTA FE, NM 87501 AD NUMBER: 0000118158
LEGAL NO 98284 P.O. #
1 TIME(S) 83.30
AFFIDAVIT 20.00
TAX 7.64
TOTAL 100.94
AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
COUNTY OF SANTA FE

I, W. Barnard, being first duly sworn dec¢lare and say that | am Legal
Advertising Representative of THE SANTA FE NEW MEXICAN, a daily
newspaper published in the English language, and having a general
circulation in the Counties of Santa Fe, Rio Arriba, San Miguel, and Los
Alamos, State of New Mexico and being a newspaper duly qualified to
pubiish legal notices and advertisements under the provisions of Chapter
167 on Session Laws of 1937; that the Legal No 98284 a copy of which is
hereto attached was published in said newspaper 1 day(s) between
04/21/2015 and 04/21/2015 and that the notice was published in the
newspaper proper and not in any supplement; the first date of publication
being on the 21st day of April, 2015 and that the undersigned has personal
knowledge of the matter and things set forth in this affidavit.

\ \NVQ/

LEGAL ﬁDV RTISEMENT REPRESENTATIVE

OFFICIAL SEAL

Subscried and sworn to before ma on this 21st day of April, 2015
0 {
Ny Krloti Lelgh Galazar ¢
NOTARY "‘" sLiC

oty _Lt ol Qltino
i STATE QF NA MEX!

Commission Expires: J{Lﬂlm? H 10,‘3/ ,I,LEE‘;:')_.,.L,
EXHIBIT

=gl 3. |- B

202 East Marcy Street, Santa Fe, NM 87501-2021 - 505 - P.O. Box 2048, Santa Fe, NM 87504-2048 |
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; LEGAL 3# 52284
B CDRC CASE # MIS 13-
5051

\ ROTICE OF PUBLIC
HEARING

p Notice Is hereby giv-
/ en that public hear-
5\ ing will be held to
\ consider a request by

Patrick Christopher,
y A dpIIt:iamt. for recon-
I sideration of a condi-
\ tion imposed by the
N\ BCC requiring a 025
) acre foot water re-
Ve striction for an ap-

i proved Variance of
L Article Ill, 24.1a2b
(Access) of the Land
) Development  Code
i and variance of Arti-
{ cle 4, 4.2 of Ordinance
\ No. 2008-10 (Flood
Y Damage and
Stormwater Manage-

~ ment) to aliow the
’ construction of a res-
< idence on 15.3 acres,
s The property is locat-
e ed 250-¢c Kalitaya Way
I% within the vicinity of
( Buckman within Sec-
N tion 29, towushIE 15
, North Range 8 East,

o gtg.ommission District

A publlc hearing will

" be held in the County
¥ Comimission Cham-
2L bers of the Santa Fe
d County Courthouse
: corner of Grant and
9 Palace Avenues, San-
e ta Fe, New Mexico on
P the 12th day of May
2015, at 5 p.m. on a
- petition to the Board
of County Commis-
sloners.

Please forward all
comments and ques-
N tions to the County
P Land Use Administra-
tion Office at 986-
6225,

-~

All Interested parties
will be heard at the
Public Hearing prior
to the Commission
taking action. All
comments, questions
and objections to the
4 proposal may be sub-
mitted to the County
Land Use Administra-
tor in writing te P.O.
Box 276, Santa Fe,
# New Mexico B7504-
0276; or presented in

.

,.—.- —-v~\
-~ ™,
e '\\-, - N

-

...\ o~
B

\ erson at the hear-
N ng.
(,f Published in the San-
ta Fe New Mexican on
k April 21, 2015 |
P
3

o

www. sanlafenewmexican.com
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CERTIFICATION OF POSTING

I herby certify that the public notice posting regarding Land Development

Case #phad V5> 565\ was posted for 21 days on the property beginning

The ‘E!ﬂ‘&ay of é%}“ l
;!0!&:_; , k¥

Signature

*Photo of posting must be provided with certification

**PLEASE NOTE: Public notice is (o be posted on the most visible part of the
property. Improper legal notice will result in re-posting for an additional 2]
days. It is the applicant’s responsibility to ensure that the notice is on the
property for the full 21 days.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO }
}
COUNTY OF SANTA FE }

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 74 day of

I 7, S v 2y Cusstrplon

:__-:-_ h _ . ; Notary Public

L

-1_'-_--_- - - My Commission Expires:

(7

.
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COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: Madam Chair, | do have a question for the
applicant. Mr. Senutovich, hopefully, I got your name correct, are you amenable to staff’s
recommendation if this is approved by the County Commission tonight?

MR. SENUTOVICH: Yes, it’s going to look great. Thank you.

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: Thank you. Madam Chair, with that I will
[ would move for approval with staff conditions.

COMMISSIONER CHAVEZ: Second.

CHAIR HOLIAN: Okay, I have a motion and second for approval of CDRC
Case V 13-5030 with staff conditions. All thosc in favor signify by saying “aye.”

The motion passed by unanimous [4-0] voice vote.

CHAIR HOLIAN: The variance is approved 4-0.

AVIL A. 8. CDRC CASE # V 13-5050 Patrick Christopher & Marga Fribere
Variance. Patrick Christopher & Marga Friberg, Applicants,
Request a Variance of Article IT1, Section 2.4.1a.2.b (Access) of the
Land Development Code and a Variance of Article 4, Section 4.2
of Ordinance No. 2008-10 (Flood Damage and Stornnvater
Management) to Allow the Construction of a Residence on 15.3
acres. The Property is Located at 250C Kalitaya Way Off Old
Buckman Road, within Section 29, Township 19 North, Range 8
East (Commission District 1)

WAYNE DALTON (Building and Development Services Supervisor):
Thank you, Madam Chair. The Applicants request a variance to allow the construction of
a residence on property consisting of five lots which total 15.3 acres. The lots consist of
3.84 acres, 3.87 acres and three 2.5-acre lots. The subject properties are part of a
subdivision created in the 1940"s with the US Government’s “Small Parcel Act” which
assisted veterans in acquiring their own property. The properties all have Land Patents
from the US Government dating from 1962, and are recognized as legal lots of record.

As part of the permitting process, the Applicants have agreed to consolidaie all five
lots in order to have the proposed residence on one lot consisting of 15.3 acres. The
Applicants intend to sell the property contingent upon the outcome of the variance process
and the buyer of the property will be constructing the residence.

Madam Chair, I was just informed by the applicant today that the deal for the
property has fallen through so the applicants will actually be constructing the residence on
the property.

CHAIR HOLIAN: Pardon, say that again, piease, Wayne.

MR. DALTON: The applicants were intending to sell this property and that
deal has falien through so actually it will be the applicants constructed the residence on the
property.

CHAIR HOLIAN: )

MR. DALTON: Th . EXHIBIT Old Buckman Road which is a
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County maintained Road on BLM Land and Kalitaya Way which is a public road on BLM
Land. Old Buckman Road is a dirt/sand driving surface and is located in, and crosses two
FEMA designated Special Flood Hazard Areas, numerous contributing arroyos and
drainage ways. The portion of Old Buckman Road that services the property is
approximately 9 miles in length. Kalitaya Way is a dirt-driving surface and crosses one
FEMA designated special flood hazard areas, contributing arroyos and several drainage
ways. The portion of Kalitaya Way that services the property is approximately 2.5 miles in
length. Both Old Buckman Road and Kalitaya Way do not have an all-weather driving
surface and may be frequently impassible during and after inclement weather, and thereby
are not all weather accessible.

The Applicants state they are not in a position to upgrade 9 miles of Old Buckman
Road to County standards, nor the 2.5 miles of Kalitaya Way. However they are interested
in doing all they can to build responsibly. The Applicants also state that after consulting
with County staff and the Fire Prevention Division, they understand that there are certain
items that can be incorporated into the building plans to substantially enhance the protection
against fire danger. These improvements may include a turnaround on the property, a water
storage tank, sprinkler system, a vegetation management plan, and compliance with the
Urban Wild Land Interface Code for building materials for any proposed structures on the
property and that is to be determined by Fire Prevention Division..

On March 21, 2013, the CDRC met and acted on this case. The decision of the
CDRC was to recommend denial of the Applicants request by a 5-2 vote. Minutes are
attached as Exhibit 1.

Staff recommendation: Denial of a variance from Article IfI, § 2.4.1a.2.b , Access
of the Land Development Code and denial of a variance of Article 4, § 4.2 of Ordinance
No. 2008-10 (Flood Damage and Stormwater Management.

If the decision of the BCC is to approve of the Applicant’s request for variances,
staff recommends imposition of the following conditions, and Madam Chair, may I enter
those into the record?

CHAIR HOLIAN: Yes, you may.
The conditions are as follows

1. Water use shall be restricted to 0.25 acre foot per year. A water meter shall be
instalied for the proposed home. Annual water meter readings shall be submitted to
the Land Use Administrator by January 1¥ of each year. Water restrictions shall be
recorded in the County Clerk’s Office (As per Article I, § 10.2.2 and Ordinance
2002-13).

2. The Applicant shall comply with all Fire Prevention Division requirements at time
of Plat review and Development Permit Application (As per 1997 Fire Code and
1997 Life Safety Code).

3. A Plat of Survey meeting all County Code requirements shall be submitted to the
Building and Development Services Department for review and approval for the lot
consolidation (As per Article I1I, § 2.4.2.

4. A note must be placed on the Plat regarding the lack of all weather access to the
subject lot. This restriction shall include language as follows: The access to this
property does not meet minimum standards set forth by County Ordinance and

=7
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Code. Site Access, including access by Emergency vehicles, may not be possible at
all times. (As per Ordinance 2008-10).

CHAIR HOLIAN: Are there any questions of staff? Commissioner Anaya.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Madam Chair, Mr. Dalton, just to a few
clarifying questions to have onto the record under my request. This application reduces
five lots which total 15.3 acres to one lot?

MR. DALTON: Madam Chair, Commissioner Anaya, that’s correct. Right
now as it stands we’re looking at five legal lots of record. The applicants have agreed to
consolidate all five lots into one lot which would total 15.3 acres.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Madam Chair, Mr. Patty, is Mr. Patty still
here? There was a question that I asked before I ask of you, Mr. Patty, just one second.

It was asked of the applicants - it was noted that the road conditions are very difficult and
the applicants fully understand that and it was also added on the conditions, if approved,
similar to the last case or the case before that that we just approved that there would be a
notation on the deed that speaks specifically to a note must be placed on the plat regarding
lack of alt weather access to the subject lot. This restriction shall include language as
follows: The access to this property does not meet minimum standards set forth by County
Ordinance and Code. Site Access, including access by Emergency vehicles, may not be
possible at all times. Are the applicants here? Do you fully understand that particular
item? When you come up in a while -

CHAIR HOLIAN: Commissioner Anaya, I haven’t called the applicants
forward yet.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Okay, I just wanted to ask that question. Mr.
Patty, you were asked at the CDRC if the - something to the effect if the landowners
accepted all responsibility for fire or emergency services would that suffice? And your
comments was something to the effect that we’re going to respond to any and all
emergencies could you kind of restate that or clarify my statement?

FIRE MARSHAL PATTY: Madam Chair, Commissioner Anaya, yes, this
is in an area that has so many low water crossing and the road is so substandard and they
are not able to do anything to it that the road for the most part isn’t passable with our
equipment. If you were to grant this and they were out and they called 911 call, we're not
going to say we're not coming. We’re going to make every attempt to try to go but we
have - the applicant has to know for themselves or whomever they may sell this piece of
property to that we may not be able to make it regardless of weather conditions the way it
is right now.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: And as it stands if it would go through that’s
a deed restriction that would be noted on the deed of the property currently and for
conveyance. MARSHAL PATTY: Madam Chair, Commissioner Anaya, yes, we
were requiring some language like that on the plat when it was recorded.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Thank you, Mr. Patty. Thank you, Madam
Chair.

CHAIR HOLIAN: Any further questions for staff. Seeing none, is the
applicant present? Would you please come in and be sworn in and state your names for the
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record.

[Duly swormn, Marga Friberg, testified as follows:]

MARGA FRIBERG: Marga Friberg.

CHAIR HOLIAN: Is there anything that you would like to add, Ms. Friberg?

MS. FRIBERG: Yes, ] would just like to say that I'm a homeowner in the
historic Guadalupe District. 1have a house that is 900 square feet. 1 share a wall with my
neighbor on one side. 1have the Boys and Girls Club behind on the other. 1 have my other
neighbor 10 feet away on the south side and across one car lane I have my neighbors in front
of me and [ absolutely adore it. However, I'd love also to go walking and hiking and get
away 1o a reireat and 1 like to drive if that’s what I have to do and leave town. It was
wonderful to be able to build a small retreat cabin. To be able to just be quiet and alone. We
know that it’s out in the middle of nowhere and that’s what we love. We're both architects
and we embrace the idea of being able to design something that fits with the land and is very
light on it. Thank you.

CHAIR HOLIAN: Mr. Christopher would you like to add anything?

[Duly sworn, Patrick Christopher testified as follows:]

PATRICK CHRISTOPHER: Yes, I'm Patrick Christopher. And 1 also live in
the Guadalupe neighborhood very close to the church. 1I've worked on a number of projects
in the past as an architect that are off the grid and in places that are wild and undeveloped and
absolutely gorgeous and this is exactly, we looked a long time to find these lots. We had no
idea that they even existed and we were startled to find that such a thing was there in Santa
Fe County and we do understand that Buckman Road is not really passable with large
emergency cquipment and Kalitaya Way is not either. On the other hand, we love everything
about these remote lots just because they are not citified and the skies are dark and brilliant at
night and they’re quiet and it’s a place to really commune with New Mexico in way that you
can rarely find in this County and we respect that.

We also, maybe because we’ve been architects for some time and have worked in
some remote areas we fully understand what it means to be kind of unreachable and to take
these risks of maybe spending a weekend or a week at a cabin where emergency access is not
available. And we understood that from the beginning. It is quite apparent when you’re out
there. We spent a year working with the Bureau of Land Management to go through every
step that they required so that we could have legal access to this property. We wanted to do
exactly the same with Santa Fe County and follow every single step. There were a few
people out there who are squatting and who had just brought in their RVs and doing whatever
and that’s not the way we operate and we wanted to do it properly but we also want to
proceed.

We’ve spent two years doing this. We’ve got a million design ideas and we would
love to proceed with your help.

CHAIR HOLIAN: So Mr. Christopher, you understand all the restrictions that
go with that property, correct?

MR. CHRISTOPHER: We do indeed. In fact, we worked very closely with
the planning staff here. I think this is all entirely appropriate and, yes, we do.
CHAIR HOLIAN: Do you plan to live out there full time or use it as a cabin?
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MR. CHRISTOPHER: Yes, it's a retreat property, a cabin, a weekend use,
that sort of thing. No we love living in the center of Santa Fe.

CHAIR HOLIAN: 1 have to make fuli disclosure. My husband and I built a
cabin somewhat like you're describing on the top of Glorieta Mesa and we don’t have access
year-round either, as a matter of fact. So I know exactly what you’re facing.

MR. CHRISTOPHER: 1know we’re not alone in this. I've explored a lot of
parts of northern New Mexico. But ] think this addition — this limitation, this wording for the
deed is something that we feel is appropriate and that that kind of communication needs to be
on the plat to be very clear with any future owners as well.

CHAIR HOLIAN: And have you investigated homeowners insurance?

MR. CHRISTOPHER: We understand that it will be tricky to say the least,
yes. Our ideas are to build with fire retardant materials to be as careful as we can. To have
water onsite but obviously we can’t cover for every possible incident.

CHAIR HOLIAN: Any further questions for the applicants or for staff?

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: Madam Chair.

CHAIR HOLIAN: Commissioner Mayfield.

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: Thank you. Madam Chair, staff, as faras
the area and | think I'm pretty familiar with it, but what basin is in as far as the water basin?
1t’s not in Pojoague Basin is it?

MR. DALTON: Madam Chair, Commissioner Mayfield, this is actually in the
basin fringe hydrologic zone.

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: And, I'm sorry. 1 am having audio
problems but I’m also having some heat problems.

MR. DALTON: Madam Chair, Commissioner Mayfield, this is actually in the
basin fringe hydrologic zone. I'm not sure what basin it is in.

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: Is this upside of the Otowi gage or
downside of 1t?

CHAIR HOLIAN: Commissioner Mayfield, if [ might answer that question
because I've been out there. 1don’t know if you’ve taken the tour of the BDD project but
you know the road that goes out to where the intake area 1s? It’s before you get to the intake
area. It's maybe about half way down that road.

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: Before to the right?

CHAIR HOLIAN: To the right?

MR. DALTON: Yes.

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: So then it could potentially be on the upside
of the Ofowi gage, right? Do you all know? Does the applicant know; are you on the upside
of the Otowi gage?

CHAIR HOLIAN: It's on the downside of the Otowi gage because it’s along
that road before you get to the intake for the BDD project.

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: Okay, [inaudible] the Pojoaque Basin, okay.

Fair enough.

CHAIR HOLIAN: Ms. Friberg, would you like to comment on that? Come
up and speak into the mike.

MS. FRIBERG: At this point we're not looking at drilling a well any way.
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COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: Oh, I know [inaudible] thank you.

CHAIR HOLIAN: Commissioner Mayfield, you still have the floor.

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: Thank you, Madam Chair. So let’s go back
to this real quick on this section. They’re consolidating the property. Let me look at
something real quick, give me a second, Madam Chair, please. So, again, as far as the lot
consolidation what are the lot size requirements and this is for staff, sir. What are the lot size
requirements out in the area and 1 appreciate the applicant is doing this on their own?

MR. DALTON: Madam Chair, Commissioner Mayfield, the minimum lot
size in this area is 12.5 acres per dwelling unit.

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: Okay, 12.5 that’s fine. Again, if they
decided to do anything they would be under grandfathered status and they could use the lot
size as existing.

MR. DALTON: Madam Chair, Commissioner Mayfield, yes, these lofs are all
legal lots of record, pre-code lots so yes.

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: So they’re doing something different. And
on that, how many homes are in the area because 1 think there are quite a few?

MR. DALTON: Madam Chair, Commissioner Mayfield, in this vicinity there
arc not homes in this area.

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: None. Then — there’s an area out there off
of Old Buckman Road that has a few homes because me and Mr. Ross were looking at an
issue with some roads and I think even Commissioner Chavez when we approved a limited
use road somewhere in that area we tatked about some roads. Where is that road area that I'm
thinking of, Steve? That’s the one that’s more to the right.

MR. ROSS: Madam Chair, Commissioner Mayfield, that’s more to the north.
It’s probably to the northeast of this area.

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: I'm getting off point, okay. So, and 1
appreciate the applicants’ comments as far as being off the grid. Maybe wanting to stay on a
more undeveloped area because that’s — and this is more for staff. Now we’re kind of going
through a code rewrite in some remote areas and 1 just hope that we do have this
consideration because we put a lot of requirements on potential applicants when we vote for
this permitting process and rightfully so. You know, we want to protect all of our public out
there and we also want to protect our response team out there that have to get to these areas.
But there are a lot rules and regulations, I would put justifiably so. We ask ~ you know we
pass the night sky ordinances. There are a lot of the residents that I represent that want
unimproved roads and the reason they want them is because they’re an equestrian community
and they want to still ride their horses. They want to still do some biking. They want to do
some walking and they don’t always want to do it on asphalt. So they just do like that type of
scenery but they also understand that they may not have that emergency access all the time.
They also don’t sometimes want us to approve cell towers in their area so they know they
may not have cell communications.

So I just think going forward with our new Code rewrites and stuff that that's
something that we should definitely consider too and knowing that if we put these
recommendation or these denials, if that’s what this Commission so chooses to do, that we
just recognize that. That some people still may want to choose to build where they want to
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build and 1 think they're understanding that they may not have that immediate response time
that we will make every effort to get there but it just may not be able to be there within a half
hour or an hour. But they make those decisions.

1 also will just also like to make mention of former Commissioner Mike Anaya who
passed the Code of the West just to let individuals know that. You know, Santa Fe County is
still a remote area and it can really just be the urban fringes and it’s a very remote area and it
may not just be immediately accessible and just approved a couple cases a little earlier on
low-water crossing variances. Some Santa Fe County roads up in the northern part of Santa
Fe County and this is my district, District 1, low-water crossings and these are County roads
going through BLM and actually the whole road is a low-water crossing that could run
whenever we have water and hopefully we do have some water.

So that’s just a point, an observation I want to make, because 1 think people do

understand that there may not be immediate response time not that we don’t want to get there.

And the County can put out all these restrictions or deny somebody’s opportunity to have a
home and we really should think that out before we pass that denial.

But one other thing that I want to ask, as far as our BBD site that we're pariners with
that’s kind of down in this facility do we maintain that road, Mr. Ross or Penny Ellis-Green?
How far does Santa Fe County maintain that road to the actual BDD site or extraction point
where we divert that water? .

MR. ROSS: Madam Chair, Commissioner Mayfield the County maintains the
cntirety of Buckman Road.

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: Alt the way down to -

MR. ROSS: All the way down to the treatment diversion, yes.

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: Okay, and that road was probably in preity
bad conditions all the way down to that road at one time or another, right?

MR. ROSS: Madam Chair, Commissioner Mayfield, it requires a lot of
grading,

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: Right, alot of grading. And [ just want to
make that point that those roads in that area are in pretty bad shape. We elected to take that
on but — and, Madam Chair, I’ll just stop talking but I think people know what they’re getting
into when they want to build in these remote areas and [ know we have codes that we have to
abide by but I would just, I guess this more directed toward our code rewrite that we {ake this
into consideration.

That’s all I have, Madam Chair, I don’t know if you've closed public comment, but
I'd like to make a motion when that’s done.

CHAIR HOLIAN: Any further questions? Seeing none, this is a public
hearing. Is there anyone here from the public who would like to speak on this case either in
favor or in opposition? Seeing none the public hearing is closed.

What are the wishes of the Board?

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: Madam Chair.

CHAIR HOLIAN: Commissioner Mayfield.

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: Madam Chair, I guess [ do have one -1
apologize, | have one question for the applicant. Is the applicant amenable to the staff
recommendations if this Commission elects to move forward with this?
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MR. CHRISTOPHER: Absolutely, yes.

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: Thank you. With that, Madam Chair, 1
would maove for approval with staff’s recommendations.

CHAIR HOLIAN: Is there a second.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Second.

CHAIR HOLIAN: Okay we have a motion and a second for approval of
CDRC Case V 13-5050 with staff conditions. All those in favor signify by saying “aye.”

The motion passed by unanimous |4-0] voice vote.

CHAIR HOLIAN: The variance is approved 4-0.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Madam Chair.

CHAIR HOLIAN: Commissioner Anaya.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Madam Chair, 1 appreciate Commissioner
Mayfield bringing up the comments he did and commenting on the Code of the West and ]
just want to say that I penciled on my notebook over here that if you put into years the
amount of time I’ve spent in the wildemess off the grid it equates into several years of time
that on purpose 1 was off the grid where I couldn’t be reached. But 1 will say this, I know
Santa Fe County, Mr. Patty and emergency services will do everything to get to me if 1
needed some help. And, I understand if they can’t get there but I think it’s a good thing to
have places where you’re not accessible to anyone if that’s what you so choose and if you
understand that going in then who am I or any other governing body to tell you you can’t do
that.

So I appreciate the comments and I think we do need to figure out acconuimodations in

the new code that deal with this very issue. So thank you, Madam Chair.

CHAIR HOLIAN: Thank you, Commissioner Anaya. And I know exactly

what you're doing because my husband and I have done it ourselves. So good luck. Thank
you.

XVIL A, 9. CDRC CASE # Z/S 08-5440 Tierra Bello Subdivision. Joseph
Mlllcr, Applicant, Danny Martmez, Agent chuest Mast

and Spur Ranch Road, Sou Avenida Eldorado in Eldorado,
within Sections 24 and 2
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CASE NO. V 13-5050

VARIANCE .

PATRICK CHRISTOPHER & MARGA FRIBERG, APPLICANTS
ORDER

THIS MATTER came before the Board of County Commissioners (hereinafter
referred to as “the BCC") for hearing on May 14, 2013, on the Application of Patrick
Chnistopher & Marga Friberg (hereinafter referred to as “the Applicant”) for a variance of Article
I11, Section 2.4.1a.2.h (Access) of the Santa Fe County Land Development Code (“Code™) and a
variance of Article 4, Section 4.2 of Ordinance No. 2008-10 (Flood Damage and Stormwater
Management) to allow the construction of a residence on 15.3 acres. The BCC, having reviewced
the Application and supplemental materials, staff reports and having conducted a public hearing
on the request, finds that the Application is well-taken and should be granted, and makes the

following findings of fact and conclusions of law:

1. The Applicants request approval of a variance of Article III, Section 2.4.1a.2.b (Access)
of the Code and Section 4, Section 4.2 of Ordinance No. 2008-10 (Flood Damage and
Stormwater Management) to allow the construction of a residence on 15.3 acres on
property located at 250C Kalitaya Way, within Section 29, Township 19 North, Range §

East (“Property”).
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Article III, Section 2.4.1a.2.b of the Code states that all development sites under this
Section shall demonstrate that access for ingress and egress, utility servicé and fire
protection whether by public access and utility easement or direct access to a public right-
of-way can be provided and meet the requirements of this Code.

Article V, Section 8.1.3 of the Code states that legal access shall be provided to each lot
and each lot must directly access a road constructed to meet the requirements of Section
8.2 of the Code. Parcels to be accessed via a driveway easement shall have a twenty foot
all weather driving surface, grade of not more than 11%, and drainage control as
necessary to insure adequate access for emergency vehicles.

Ordinance No. 2008-10 states that at no time shall a permit be issued for a new dwelling
unit, site, lot, parcel or tract of land intended for placement of a habitable structure where
the site is absent all weather access.

Article II, Section 3.1 of the Code states that where in the case of a proposed
development it can be shown that strict compliance with the requirements of the Code
would result in extraordinary hardship to the Applicant because of unusual topography or
other such non-self-inflicted conditions or that these conditions would result in inhibiting
the achievement of the purposes of the Code, an Applicant may file a written request for
a variance. It further states that a Development Review Committee may recommend to
the BCC and the BCC may vary, modify or waive the requirements of the Code upon
adequate proof that compliance with the Code provision issue will result in an arbitrary
and unreasonable taking of the property or exact hardship, and proof that the variance
from the Code will not result in conditions injurious to health or safety. Section 3.1

provides that in no event shall a variance be recommended by the Development Review
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Committee nor granted by the BCC if by doing so the purpose of the Code will be
nullified. Additionally, it states that in no case shall any variation or modification be
more than 2 minimum easing of the requirements.

. The Applicants request a variance to allow the construction of a residence on property
consisting of five lots which total 15.3 acres. The lots consist of 3.84 acres, 3.87 acres
and three 2.5 acre lofs. The subject properties are part of a subdivision created in the
1940°s with the US Government’s “Small Parcel Act” which assisted veterans in
acquiring their own property. The properties all have Land Patents from the US
Government dating from 1962, and are recognized as legal lots of record.

. As part of the permitting process, the Applicants have agreed to consolidate all five lots
in order to have the proposed residence on one lot consisting of 15.3 acres.

. The property is accessed by Old Buckman Road (County Maintained Road on BLM
Land) and Kalitaya Way (Public Road on BLM Land). Old Buckman Road is a dirt/sand
driving surface and is located in, and crosses two FEMA designated Special Flood
Hazard Areas, numerous contributing arroyos and drainage ways. The portion of Old
Buckman Road that services the property is approximately 9 miles in length. Kalitaya
Way is a dirt driving surface and crosses one FEMA designated (SFI{A) contributing
arroyo and several drainage ways. The portion of Kalitaya Way that services the property
is approximately 2.5 miles in length. Both Old Buckman Road and Kalitaya ~ Way do
not have an all-weather driving surface and may be frequently impassible during and
after inclement weather. Neither is all weather accessible.

. The Applicants state that they are not in a position to upgrade 9 miles of Old Buckman

Road to County standards or 2.5 miles of Kalitaya Way. The Applicants also state that
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11.

CC C(

after consulting with County staff and the Fire Prevention Division, they understand that
there are certain items that can be incorporated into the building plans to substantially
enhance the protection against fire danger. These improvemenis may include a
turnaround on the property, a water storage tank, sprinkler system, a vegetation
management plan, and compliance with the Urban Wild Land Interface Code for building
materials for any proposed structures on the property.

Following a hearing on the Applicants’ request for a variance, the CDRC, at its March
21,2013 meeting, recommended denial of the variance request.

Staff recommended denial of the Application, but recommended imposition of the

following conditions if the Application was granted:

1) Water use shall be restricted to 0.25 acre foot per year. A water meter shall be installed
for the proposed home. Annual water meter readings shall be submitted to the Land Use
Administrator by January 1* of each year. Water restrictions shall be recorded in the

County Clerk’s Office;

ii) The Applicant shall comply with all Fire Prevention Division requirements at time of

Plat review and Development Permit Application;

iii) A Plat of Survey meeting all County Code requirements shall be submitted to the

Building and Development Services Department for review and approval for the ot

consolidation;

1v) A note must be placed on the Plat regarding the lack of all weather access to the

subject lot. This restriction shall include language as follows: The access to the property
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does not meet minimum standards set forth by County Ordinance and Code. Site access,

including access by emergency vehicles, may not be possible at all times.

12, In support of the Application, the Applicants agreed with the conditions recommiended
by staff.

13. No members of the public spoke in favor of or in opposition to the Application.

14.In this case strict compliance with the requirements of the Code would result in
extraordinary hardship to the Applicants because of unusual topography or other such
non-self-inflicted conditions.

t5. Granting the requested variances is a minimal easing of the Code requirements to address
obstacles 1o construct a residence on a legal lot of record.

16. Granting this variance request will not nullify the purpose of the Code.

WHEREFORE the Board of County Commissioners of Santa Fe County hereby
approves the request for a variance of Article 111, Section 2.4.1a.2.b (Access) of the Code and
a variance of Ordinance No. 2008-10 (Flood Damage and Stormwater Management) to allow
the construction of a residence on 15.3 acres on property located at 250C Kalitaya Way based

upon the Applicant complying with the conditions as stated in Paragraph 11.

IT IS SO ORDERED

This Order was approved by the Board of County Commissioners of Santa Fe County on this

U

day of June, 2013.

~

By:A@W wﬂ—/
Kathy Ho[iarﬂ?hai‘y

1%



Attest;

Aeraldine Salazar, County Clerk

Approved as to form:

e (o

~Stephen C. Ross, County Altorney

BCC ORDER
PAGES: B

COUNTY OF LANTR FE }

ST4TE OF NEUY MEXICO ) s&

§ Hereby Certify That This Instrurent Has Filed for

Record On The 12TH Day of June, 2013 at 10:41:22 an

Aand Was Duly Recorded as 1nstrument 4 1708608

of The Records Of Santa Fe County

Wrirmess My Hand fnd Seal Of Office

Geraldine Salazar

oumty Clerk, Santa Fe, NA
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